
2/15/70 

Dear 41eu, 

Tata is not en urgent request, or ie there eny rush on it. 
It is just eomething I'd like to have if and when you con make copies 
for me, perhaps when Clancy is making prints for other purposes. 

I have just reed the Bond testimony. Rather, I should say her 
resumed testimony, for the f irst part was not included, I supeoae 
because you do not have it. It shows you had her pictures end used 
some in evidence. 

I do not have any of hers, except oat they were printed, were 
they are not very clear end cannot be studied through a magnifying gloss 
without the photoengraver's screen becoming e problem. I'd like a set of 
them to study sometime and for tee completeness of my files. 

When I had to lay this transcript aside, 1 had just started 
reeding Phil Willis' testimony. I do not know want he made for you, 
whet he took to you, ani rhet you did with it. But I was euenesed to 
meet him in N.O. We have never met. I Aeon with hiM by mil end by 
phone. When I asked him t^ be a witness for you and to help in any way 
he could, I els() asked him to bring with him the pictures he took that 
he didn't sell. ,de slid he would. If you made copies of eny of these, 
I'd like them else,. He was going to let me see them. here again, no 
rush, no urgency. 

Thanks. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Aiieberg 
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